



UNIVERSITY OF SARGODHA AN INTRODUCTION

PATHWAY TO PROGRESS





TABLE OF CONTENTS

| 2 | MESSAGE FROM THE VICE CHANCELLOR |
|---|----------------------------------|
|---|----------------------------------|

- 4 UNIVERSITY INTRODUCTION
- 6 THE CITY OF EAGLES
- 8 CAMPUS AT A GLANCE
- 9 OUR GLOBAL RANKINGS
- 10 SETTING NEW TRENDS IN HIGHER EDUCATION
- 14 OUR PREVENTIVE RESPONSE TO THE PANDEMIC
- 16 4 REASONS TO CHOOSE SU
- 20 SCHOLARSHIPS AND FINANCIAL AID
- 21 OUR PROUD ALUMNI
- 22 CAMPUS LIFE
- 24 WAZIR AGHA LIBRARY
- **26 STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES**
- 30 ACADEMIC PROGRAMS
- 32 GLIMPSE OF EVENTS 2020
- 34 UNIVERSITY MAP





MESSAGE FROM THE VICE CHANCELLOR



Dr Ishtiaq Ahmad

It has indeed been a great privilege for me to work for the University of Sargodha and steer its wide-ranging process of progressive reforms since 2017. Our reforms agenda pertains to quality teaching, productive research, knowledge sharing, and institutional collaborations, which are conducive for innovative academic learning and simultaneously relevant to the socio economic needs of the country.

We seek to equip our graduates with advanced knowledge, critical thinking and professional skills suitable for a highly competitive national and global job market. Hence, we have prioritised the provision of quality education to students by consolidating our academic programs, reducing affiliated institutions, developing the faculty and updating the curriculum.

Moreover, since the University has a niche in languages and agricultural sciences, we have forged close international linkages in these two areas with leading institutions in China, including the establishment of Pakistan's fifth Confucius Institute. Our research on local, social, and economic issues is framed on the UN Sustainable Development Goals.

We are also cognizant of the urgent need for practical learning and skilled manpower in a nation with significant youth bulge. Hence, besides establishing vibrant centres for career development, business incubation and freelance entrepreneurship, we offer a host of paid internships to accomplished students and graduates, and are also actively steering the HEC's Associate Degree Program at the undergraduate level.

Our reforms agenda has already enabled Sargodha University to qualify for major international rankings. Through our progressive strategy, we shall strive to further consolidate its global academic profile in the future.



VISION Our vision is to contribute to society through the pursuit of quality education, creative learning and productive research MISSION To provide students with a healthy learning experience based on critical thinking, innovation and leadership skills To ensure a collaborative work environment for faculty and staff to achieve professional excellence and institutional growth To contribute to knowledge economy and social transformation through advanced studies and research **VALUES INCLUSIVENESS** INTEGRITY **Practising Work Ethics Nurturing Pluralism** Fostering uncompromised Inculcating the culture of ethical standards acceptance through to keep merit intact inclusive teamwork COMPASSION **Exhibiting Empathy Breaking Opacity** Dare to act for Transparency Advocating respect and Accountability and rights of others **PROFESSIONALISM Adherence to Professional Standards** Imparting proficient competency and expertise **SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY Serving Community** Making Sustainable Development Goals possible for common good

WELCOME TO UNIVERSITY OF SARGODHA

e are proud to introduce the University of Sargodha as a major public sector University in the province of Punjab, Pakistan. It started its journey in 1929 with the establishment of De'Montmorency College, later renamed as Government College, which was awarded the University Charter in 2002.

With its main campus located in Sargodha city, Agriculture college and Medical college in its suburbs, along with one sub-campus in Bhakkar, the University presently has around 24,000 students and 800 faculty members, including 300 PhDs, in 21 departments, three institutes, one school, and five constituent colleges that come under the seven faculties of Social Sciences, Arts and Humanities, Sciences, Agriculture, Pharmacy, Medical and Health Sciences, Engineering and Technology. They are assisted by around 1,200 administrative staff. The University also has 260 affiliated government and private colleges spread across the province.

Sargodha University offers modern teaching and research facilities, including well-equipped classrooms, laboratories, and a vast collection of library material with online access to books and journals. Over a dozen hostels accommodate all female students and a limited number of male students. With an affordable fee structure, the University provides a host of scholarships, internships and business opportunities to the needy and meritorious students. While the Internship Program and Career Development Centre prepare the students for competitive future careers through hands-on training, two E-Rozgaar centres located at the main campus and sub-campus enable them to earn through online freelance entrepreneurship. The Incubation Centre offers the creative students with an opportunity to start productive careers before graduation.

Its main campus, located in the heart of Sargodha city, is green and serene. The University prioritizes the promotion of critical learning and scholarship among its students and young faculty. Each semester, it remains abuzz with a variety of scholarly, co-curricular and sports activities, including seminars and conferences, sports gala and literary festival. The University also runs an FM radio station, offering infotainment and education to students and people of the region.

To ensure productive research, the University has established vibrant institutions, including the Office of Research, Innovation and Commercialization, and Quality Enhancement Cell, which has helped register several international patents for faculty in sciences and agriculture, besides funding research projects and publications and linking academic research with the local economy. The University runs a Citrus Nursery and produces its own mineral water, KhusAab, for faculty, staff and students. It also has a strong tradition of community service, with its Medical Complex and Research Centre offering telemedicine, OPD, pharmacy and diagnostic services to university students and staff as well as the people of the city.

Sargodha University has academic exchange agreements with major Chinese Agriculture Universities, including Lanzhou University, and South China Agriculture University. It also has collaborations with the UN Food and Agriculture Organization, Worldwide Fund for Nature and several other prominent national and institutions of advanced research and education. In 2019, Pakistan's fifth Confucius Institute was established at the University in collaboration with Henan Normal University in China.

The University has an ambitious agenda of quality-centric academic growth in the foreseeable future. It ultimately aims to become a hub of higher education in Pakistan and South Asia.

THE CITY OF Sargodha to its statement of the control of the contro

Sargodha holds great significance due to its strategic location.

Sargodha means pond of "Godha" or Adobe of the Fighter. Hence, it is not a mere coincidence that the city has made a name for itself for fighting valiantly against the Indian Air Force during the wars of 1965 and 1971, thereby winning the title of the City of Eagles.



CALIFORNIA OF PAKISTAN

Sargodha region is popularly known as the California of Pakistan because of being a hub of cultivation and production of a delicious variety of citrus called Kinno.



PAF BASE
MUSHAF

Sargodha air base hosts
the Headquarters of the

Central Air Command.





Kirana Hills, or the black mountains, have sacred roots in ancient Hindu mythology.

A beautiful garden with grassy fields filled with flowers and trees, Jinnah Hall is a historic building located inside the Company Bagh.

CAMPUS AT A GLANCE









- SUB CAMPUS
- 5 CONSTITUENT COLLEGES
- 3 INSTITUTES
- SCHOOL
- 21 DEPARTMENTS

50 Undergraduate Programs

> 33 Graduate Programs

66
Postgraduate
Programs

FACULTIES



FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES



FACULTY OF MEDICAL AND HEALTH SCIENCES







FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY





FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

OUR GLOBAL RANKINGS

Sargodha University is making a mark in its global academic profile through impressive performance each year in the world's prestigious Times Higher Education and QS rankings.

The University retained its rank at 1001+ against the calibrated performance indicators according to the Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2021. Among the young universities of the world, the University is ranked 401+ in Young University Rankings, 401+ in Asian University Rankings, 500+ in Emerging Economies Rankings, 600+ in Impact Rankings of Times Higher Education University Rankings 2020. Moreover, it is also ranked as 401-450 Asian University in the QS World University Rankings Asia 2019-2020.















SOUTH CHINA AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY

SETTING NEW TRENDS IN HIGHER EDUCATION

With major reforms at academic, institutional and research levels, Sargodha University is ranked as the top 401+ Young University of the world and retained its rank at 1001+ in Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2021. The University also retained its position in the top 401-450 category of Asian universities in the QS Rankings 2020.



ACADEMIC REFORMS

- First public sector university to join China's Belt and Road Agriculture Education, Science and Technology Innovation League.
- Prioritizing synergy between industry and academia through regular outreach with local farmers, provision of citrus nursery plants across Punjab and liaison with Chamber of Commerce and Industries.
- Consolidating academics by merging and renaming overlapping faculties and departments, while non-accredited and non-productive degree programs have been closed down.
- Over 700 foreign referees from top 500 world universities have been taken on board for selecting qualified faculty and assessing advanced research.

Number of Academic 50 Programs Bachelor Level 4 and 5 year MS/MPhil/MSc (Hons) Programs Master Level Programs Various Diplomas & Certificates

RESEARCH PRODUCTIVITY

- Revamping the Office of Research, Innovation and Commercialization by providing international travel grants, creating inter-disciplinary research groups, and organizing over two dozen international and national conferences during 2019-2020.
- Accelerating research productivity through research incentives based on quality publications and SU-funded research projects worth Rs.60 million, which led to the publication of 805 research papers during 2019-2020.
- Establishing global linkages through research collaborations with several reputed international institutions, including three leading agriculture universities of China in precision agriculture, citrus and sugarcane research, and dryland agriculture.





INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Pursuing development project worth over Rs.1.54 billion funded by the Higher Education Commission. The project covers the infrastructure and allied facilities for Pakistan Institute of China Studies (PICS), Multimedia Development Center, a high-tech research lab and several other development initiatives.
- Exploring CPEC opportunities through PICS, which offers various opportunities to students and researchers for academic research and exchanges between SU and Chinese universities, especially in agriculture. From Fall 2019, Chinese language classes have been started for the faculty and students. With the establishment of the fifth Confucius Institute in the country at SU, the formal launch of Chinese Studies program would be operational in Fall 2020.
- Shaping governmental policies towards quality education by shutting down five Public-Private Partnership sub-campuses and curtailing the number of private colleges' affiliations from 640 in 2017 to 260 at present.
- Enhancing work efficiency through inclusive management style by devolving power to faculty heads and staff officers, and further down the line. Better service delivery through user friendly and mobile compatible website for online admissions.
- Ensuring quality education through recruiting over 300 qualified faculty members, many with PhDs and global exposure, through regular meetings of the Selection Board and Syndicate.
- Generating surplus budget through financial recoveries, and tangible growth in self-generated revenue through judicial, transparent and accountable approach.
- Engaging Alumni through SU Alumni Association in outreach and development activities, including contributions to Endowment Fund.



CHINA'S HANBAN DONATES PLAQUE OF CONFUCIUS INSTITUTE

Sargodha University received a specific plaque of the Confucius Institute from the Confucius Institute
Headquarters, Hanban China, on April 29. Ms Salena Wang, the representative of Henan Normal University (HNU), China, presented the decorated plaque of the Confucius Institute to the Vice Chancellor Sargodha University.

OUR PREVENTIVE RESPONSE TO THE PANDEMIC

The University of Sargodha took several initiatives to minimize the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic upon the faculty, staff, students and community through stringent policies for quality assurance in digital education and health care facilities.



Telemedicine Centre to mitigate overcrowding in the hospitals.



Field Hospital with capacity of 100 beds

to overcome the shortage of public health facilities for corona patients.



A cost-effective hand sanitizer by College of Pharmacy.



Donation of Rs.

4.3 M

for the Prime Minister's Corona Relief Fund.



Landmark National Drug Trial: PROTECT to discover a reliable treatment for COVID-19.



Awareness drive for COVID-19

through University's FM Radio 98.2 VOV for the illiterate masses in the regional local languages.



Turned our
Hostels into
Quarantine
Centers
to accommodate
around

5000 people.



International Conference on Future-Med 2020

to discuss the healthcare challenges, and to better serve the future generation of the patients.

SUSTAINABLE POLICY FOR QUALITY ASSURANCE IN E-LEARNING



Smooth shift to

Digital Pedagogy
through zoom app
without compromising
quality education
to avoid the academic
loss of students.

An online teaching practice through **Learning Management System.**

Our Course Bank is an open source portal to access over 3000 courses and resource material.





The Online
Assessment Module
to ensure transparent
online examination.

Digital Pedagogy Skills

through faculty training.

Webinar Series

for intellectual collaboration with global scholars.



Coursera for Campus



to expedite virtual learning opportunities for the students and faculty at no cost.

An International Conference on Emerging Issues of Information Landscape



to get accustomed to the challenges and keep libraries open through digital resources. Ensured quality through



two-tier class
Monitoring
and Evaluation
process.

Provided access to **Digital Databases** and continued research activities virtually.



Addressed issues of **Internet Connectivity**



and non-availability for students by giving them the option to freeze the spring semester 2020 without incurring any financial burden.



IN TIMES HIGHER EDUCATION WORLD **UNIVERSITY RANKINGS**

NEARLY

2021

FACULTY

FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES TIMES HIGHER EDUCATION SUBJECT RANKINGS 2020

OVER



FOR LIFE SCIENCES

TIMES HIGHER EDUCATION SUBJECT RANKINGS 2020

DEGREE PROGRAMS

IN **QS WORLD UNIVERSITY** RANKINGS ASIA **2020**

YOUNG WORLD UNIVERSITY **RANKINGS** 2020

IN TIMES HIGHER EDUCATION IMPACT WORLD UNIVERSITY **RANKINGS 2020**

IN TIMES HIGHER EDUCATION **EMERGING ECONOMICS WORLD UNIVERSITY RANKINGS 2020**





STUDENT TO ACADEMIC

2 RESEARCH PRODUCTIVITY









MORE THAN PUBLICATIONS 2019-2020





5 JOINT INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH PROJECTS





3 KNOWLEDGE SHARING





AROUND MOUS NURTURING ACADEMIA INDUSTRY INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR PUNJAB STUDIES PROMOTING RICH ETHNIC **HERITAGE** OF THE PROVINCE

OUTREACH AND AGRICULTURE EXTENSION PROGRAM ENGAGING LOCAL FARMERS AND COMMUNITY

SU INCUBATION CENTER PROVIDING YOUNG ENTREPRENEURS WITH ADEQUATE RESOURCES AND **SERVICES** TO **NURTURE** AND **COMMERCIALIZE** THEIR **INNOVATIVE IDEAS**

FOSTERING PEOPLE-TO-PEOPLE CONNECTION **BETWEEN** PAKISTAN AND CHINA

LINCOLN CORNER **LARGEST CORNER** IN THE **JURISDICTION** OF **US CONSULATE GENERAL LAHORE**

CAREER DEVELOPMENT CENTER **EMPOWERING YOUTH BUILDING CAPACITY** AND **PROVIDING CAREER COUNSELING**

4 GLOBAL OUTLOOK

PARTICIPATED IN OVER

INTERNATIONAL EVENTS
AND CONFERENCES

20
INTERNATIONAL MOUS

ORGANIZED AROUND

ORGANIZED AROUND

INTERNATIONAL
EVENTS IN 2019-2020

PIONEER IN JOINING CHINA'S
BELT AND ROAD AGRICULTURE
EDUCATION SCIENCE
AND TECHNOLOGY
INNOVATION
LEAGUE

FOREIGN QUALIFIED PHD FACULTY MEMBERS FROM USA, UK, CANADA, AUSTRIA, DENMARK, GERMANY, AUSTRALIA, NEW ZEALAND, FRANCE, SOUTH KOREA, MALAYSIA AND CHINA

MORE THAN

FOREIGN REFEREES FROM TOP 500 UNIVERSITIES

A REASONS TO CHOOSE SU

SCHOLARSHIPS AND FINANCIAL AID



We believe that no one should be denied the right to education due to financial constraints and that students who secure distinctions in examinations are duly rewarded. Each year, the University of Sargodha offers a large number of scholarships and financial assistance to deserving and meritorious students in the following categories:

Need-Based Financial Assistance

- Vice Chancellor's Scholarship
- HEC Need-Based Scholarship
- University fee concession for orphans and Hafiz-e-Quran
- Pakistan Bait-ul-Maal Scholarship
- Punjab Bait-ul-Maal Scholarship
- HEC National Enrolment Drive Scheme
- Minority Scholarship
- Tuition waiver to students of SOS Village, Sargodha
- Fauji Foundation Scholarship
- Ehsaas Undergraduate Scholarship

Merit-Based Scholarships

- Punjab Educational Endowment Fund Scholarship
- Quaid-e-Azam Scholarship
- Chief Minister Merit Scholarship
- District Merit Scholarship
- Free Education for Board/University position holders
- Free Education for outstanding sports students
- Merit-based Awards to semester position holders
- Pakistan-Scottish Scholarship Scheme
- HEC Afghan Students Scholarship
- Political/Inland Scholarship for students of tribal areas

Welfare Scholarships

- PM Fee Reimbursement Scheme for students of less-developed areas
- Free education for IDPs and victims of terrorism
- Scholarship to Kashmiri Refugees and AJK Nationals
- Free education for Balochistan students
- Free education for disabled students
- Fee concession on kinship basis
- Diya Pak Financial Assistance
- Fee Concession for Children of Shaheed



OUR PROUD ALUMNI

Sargodha University is proud of its alumni, the Falcons. We look forward to further expanding the community of our graduates playing a leading role in many walks of professional life in the country and across the world. Here are some of our most prominent Falcons:

WAZIR AGHA

Late Wazir Agha is a prominent literary figure of Pakistan and former graduate and teacher of Government College Sargodha. He has published work on literary criticism, poetry and prose. He was also editor and publisher of the literary magazine, *Auraq*.



GENERAL MOEEN UDDIN HAIDER

Alumnus of 1957-60.
General Moeen uddin
Haider was commissioned
in Pakistan Army in 1962 in
the 26th PMA Long Course.
He served as Governor of
Sindh from March 1997 to
June 1999 and Federal
Interior Minister from 1999
to 2002.





SOHAIL WARAICH

Alumnus of 1976-78. Sohail Warraich is a prominent Pakistani journalist, television host, analyst and media personality. He also enjoys good repute as an English teacher, and is a frequent visitor to the University of Sargodha.



CAMPUS LIFE

The University of Sargodha offers its students an ideal environment for academic excellence and professional growth. Life at its main campus and subcampus is conducive for advanced studies. Students are also provided with ample social avenues to refine their personalities and skills. The University faculty and staff have affable bond with students, and the mode of learning involves both formal and informal processes. The infrastructure is very well developed with modern buildings, wellequipped classrooms and research labs, congenial hostel environment, wide pathways, green and serene parks, and first-class sports facilities. During each semester, the campus life remains abuzz with academic events such as conferences, seminars and workshops as well as co-curricular activities, including debates and other youthful activities.

SAFE AND SMART CAMPUS

Sargodha University is among the first few public sector universities where Smart University Project of the Higher Education Commission has been deployed successfully. The project has enabled us to experience an advanced WiFi Technology providing wireless coverage across the main campus, enabling the users (including students and teachers) to freely access wireless internet services both indoor and outdoor. Eduroam services are part of this project, aimed at enabling the users to freely access wireless internet services with the same credentials while visiting any other university in the country or abroad offering similar services. It ensure secure environment through Security Wing of the University, with alarms system, CCTV cameras and gated security.



WAZIR AGHA LIBRARY

Our main library, named after a prominent literary figure and SU alumnus, is known for its long history, magnificent architecture and pleasant environment. It holds a collection of 100,000 books, a number of foreign and local journals, several online full text databases of books and periodicals, a computer lab comprising 50 computers with internet connectivity and a valuable collection of 25,000 digital resources and a MARC based Library Management System.



E-RESOURCES

Besides the in-house collection of digital resources, the University Library provides online access to renowned global databases of digital content. These include access to the E-Library USA provided by the American Information Resource Centre through the Lincoln Corner situated at the Library. The HEC National Digital Library provides online access to peer-reviewed journals, databases, articles and e-books across a wide range of disciplines, including ISI Web of Science, Pro-Quest, Springer-Link, Emerald Insight and several other online databases.

LINCOLN CORNER

Our Lincoln Corner is one of the largest corners in the jurisdiction of US Consulate General Lahore. It promotes experiential and

interactive learning through its diverse programming which makes it to the 'Golden Category' of the American Spaces around the world.

Our Lincoln Corner is multi-media resource centre, where visitors can connect, practice their English language, and learn about America in many different ways. It aims to strengthen people to people connection between US



and Pakistan through better understanding of cultural values.





STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES

A variety of services are available to the students for comfortable and healthy living as well as educational and skillful learning.

TRANSPORT

The University provides **pick and drop services** to the students within the radius of 30-km in the city and its suburbs. 25 buses and several vans comprise the fleet of university transport. Similar facilities are available to students of sub-campus.

HEALTHCARE

Our University Health Center at the main campus provides **round the clock** healthcare facilities to the students, faculty, staff and the local community. Medical consultants from Sargodha Medical College are available to take care of patients in the morning and evening. The ambulance service is available 24/7 to deal with emergency cases. The students are also provided SU's own mineral water, *Khush Aab*, at plants located on campus and in hostels.

IT LABS

Well-equipped IT labs are available in the library and most of the departments to provide **digital services** to students and researchers.

ACCOMMODATION

The University has ten female and four male students hostels, providing comfortable residential facilities to more than 4,500 students. It is the only public sector university which provides hostel facility to most of the female students who apply for residence. The accommodation in each of these hostels comprises both cubicles and dormitories. Each hall contains a well-furnished dining hall, a TV lounge, a common room, a reading room, electricity generators and emergency medical facilities.



VOICE OF VARSITY

Our FM 98.2 radio station offers education and **infotainment** to students and local community.





SPORTS & CO-CURRICULAR

The University of Sargodha offers a variety of sports facilities and co-curricular opportunities to its students. It is enriched with lush green playgrounds for cricket, hockey, football, athletics and other indoor and outdoor games. The Riaz Shad Co-Curricular Forum, with over a dozen student societies, prepares the students for winning national competitions in debates and other youthful contests.



CAREER DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Career Development Center (CDC) empowers youth, builds capacity and provides career counselling through interactive sessions with professionals, and workshops. To harness work ethics and equip students with modern and updated skills required for professional life, CDC organizes various activities including Skill Development Program, On-Campus Internship Program and opens international avenues through scholarships and exchange programs.



ON-CAMPUS INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

Providing work opportunities through On-Campus Internship Program for meritorious fresh graduates and enrolled students and various international and national exchange programs.







SARGODHA UNIVERSITY INCUBATION CENTER

For providing young entrepreneurs with adequate resources and services to nurture and commercialize their innovative ideas, the University has established the Sargodha University Incubation Center. It is also providing an intense six to eight months 'Business Acceleration Program' to support passionate students to launch their own startups.



E-ROZGAAR

Two E-Rozgaar
Centers, established
by the Punjab
Information
Technology Board,
are operational at
our main campus
and sub-campus in
Bhakkar, offering
online freelance
business
opportunities to the
students.

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS

Sargodha University offers more than 150 academic programs at undergraduate, graduate, post-graduate/doctorate level.

I. FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE

College of Agriculture

- BSc (Hons) Agriculture

Department of Entomology

- MSc (Hons)/PhD Entomology

Department of Plant Breeding and Genetics

MSc (Hons)/PhD Plant Breeding & Genetics

Department of Plant Pathology

- MSc (Hons)/ PhD Plant Pathology

Department of Agricultural Extension + Agricultural Economics

- MSc (Hons) / PhD Agricultural Extension

Department of Horticulture + Forestry

- MSc (Hons) Horticulture

Department of Soil and Environmental Sciences + Agronomy

- MSc (Hons)/ PhD Soil Science
- MSc (Hons)/ PhD Agronomy

Department of Animal Sciences

- BSc (Hons) Animal Sciences
- MSc (Hons) Animal Nutrition

Institute of Food Science and Nutrition

- BSc / MSc (Hons)/PhD Food Science and Technology
- MSc (Hons) / PhD Food and Nutrition

II. FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Law College

- LL.B (Hons) 5-years

Institute of Art and Design

- BS/ MA Fine Arts
- BS Interior Design
- Bachelors in Graphic Design
- Bachelors in Textile Design

Department of Communication and Media Studies

- BS/ MA/ MPhil Mass Communication

Department of English

- BS/ MA/ MPhil/ PhD English

Department of Islamic and Arabic Studies

- BS/ MA Islamic Studies
- MA/ MPhil / PhD Arabic

Department of Information Management

- BS/ MA / MPhil/ PhD Information Management

Department of Sports Sciences

- BS/ MSc Physical Education

Department of Urdu and Oriental Languages

- BS/ MA / MPhil/ PhD Urdu
- MA Oriental Languages (Punjabi)
- BS/ MA/ MPhil Oriental Languages (Persian)

III. FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

College of Engineering and Technology

- BSc Electrical Engineering
- BSc Mechanical Engineering
- BS Civil Engineering Technology
- BS Electrical Engineering Technology
- BS Mechanical Engineering Technology

IV. FACULTY OF MEDICAL AND HEALTH SCIENCES

Sargodha Medical College

- MBBS
- MD/MS (4 Year) (through central induction)
- FCPS (4 Years) (through central induction)

Department of Allied Health Sciences

- DPT
- BS AHS (Pathology Lab Sciences PLS)
- BS AHS (Surgery / OT Lab Sciences SLS)
- BS AHS (Radiology Lab Sciences RLS)
- BS AHS (Public Health Lab Sciences PHLS)

V. FACULTY OF PHARMACY

College of Pharmacy

- PharmD
- MPhil Pharmacy Practice
- MPhil/PhD Pharmacology
- MPhil/ PhD Pharmaceutics

VI. FACULTY OF SCIENCES

Institute of Chemistry

- BS/MSc/ PhD Chemistry
- MPhil Analytical/Inorganic Chemistry
- MPhil Biochemistry
- MPhil Organic Chemistry
- MPhil Physical Chemistry

Department of Biotechnology

- BS/MPhil Biotechnology

Department of Botany

- BS/MSc / MPhil/ PhD Botany

Department of Computer Science and IT

- BS/ MS Computer Science
- BS/ MSc/ MS (IT)
- BS (SE)

Department of Earth Sciences

- BS/ MS Geology
- BS/MSc Geography

Department of Mathematics

- BS/ MSc /MPhil/ PhD Mathematics

Department of Physics

- BS/ MSc/MPhil/PhD Physics

Department of Statistics

- BS/MSc/ MPhil Statistics

Department of Zoology

- BS/MSc/MPhil/ PhD Zoology

VII. FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Department of Economics

- BS/ MSc/ MPhil /PhD Economics

Department of Education

- BS/ MA/ MPhil / PhD Education
- B.Ed (Hons.) Elementary
- B.Ed (1.5 year) General
- B.Ed (1.5 year) ELT
- B.Ed (1.5 year) Science Education

Department of History and Pakistan Studies

- BS/ MA History
- MA Pakistan Studies

Noon Business School

- BBA (after 14 years of education) bridging program
- BBA (4-vear)
- MBA
- MS Management Sciences
- B.Com (Hons)
- M.Com

Department of Politics and International Relations

- BS International Relations
- BS Political Science

Department of Psychology

- BS / MSc / MPhil Psychology
- ADCP
- MS Industrial Organizational Psychology
- PhD Psychology

Department of Social Work

- BS /MA /MPhil Social Work

Department of Sociology and Criminology

- BS/ MSc/ MPhil /PhD Sociology
- MSc Criminology

GLIMPSE OF EVENTS 2020

We believe in engaging the youth through interactive sessions with renowned scholars and providing a platform to the students to exhibit their untapped skills.

AN INTERAC<mark>TION</mark> WITH SARGODHA ALUMNI: SOHAIL WARR<mark>AICH</mark>



























UNIVERSITY **Back Gate** Ibn-e-Sena **Ibn Al Haytham** Khush Aab Water Plant **Pharmacy Lab Block** Block aminations Block **Girls Hostel** Al-Razi **Jauhar Block** Female **Block** Ali Block Staff Hostel Girls North Hostel **Wazir Agha** Library **East** Ξ̈́ Bus West Stand **Ibn Rushd** Block Sir Syed Block Buildina and Works **Block Cricket Ground Sports Ground** Department Squash Court Post Office Omar Khayyam Volleyball Court **Girls Hostels** Cooperative **Basket** Sports Office Iqbal Hall Court Football Hockey **Sports Ground** Residential Area Ground Ground Student Teacher Center University Square Ibn Khaldun Block **Bachelor** Foreign Hostel Faculty Quaid-e-Azam Jamia **Girls Hostels** Hostel Hall Jinnah Block State and Security Wing Masjid Parking **Jinnah Block** Area Admin 8888 **Block Facilitation** Al-Kindi Maula Center **Parking** Block Bakhsh Area Auditorium **Medical Services** 8888 **University Road University Road**



UNIVERSITY OF SARGODHA

University Road, Sargodha Phone: +92 48 9230811-15 Email: info@uos.edu.pk www.su.edu.pk

 $\begin{picture}(60,0)\put(0,0){\line(1,0){100}} \put(0,0){\line(1,0){100}} \put(0,0){\line(1,0){100}$